TIDESWELL PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD ON MONDAY 8th JANUARY 2024

PRESENT: - Cllrs Angelakopoulos, Daniels, Horne, Nuttall, Whitehouse, Whittle, Warr, & Hannah Owen (Clerk)

01.01.24 APOLOGIES

Cllrs Andrew, Gibson, Moore & Cllr Buttle (DDDC)

02.01.24 VARIATION OF BUSINESS

There was no variation of business.

03.01.24 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

There were no declarations of interests

04.01.24 PUBLIC SPEAKING

Two members of the public attended the meeting to raise concerns about the lack of the Community Awards last year. The Council reassured the residents the awards would take place late spring with May ear marked as a time for the event. The Clerk will put a note out in due course seeking nominations.

Representatives from TADVO attended the meeting to discuss the purchase for the Community Hall. It was agreed that the treasurer would seek more official information about the terms and what the requirements were and further discussions would take place. The TADVO treasurer will contact the clerk later this week.

05.01.24 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The Minutes of monthly Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 11th December 2023 were proposed as correct by Cllr Horne, seconded by Cllr Whittle and with all unanimously agreeing, were signed by the chairman.

06.01.24 DETERMINE IF ANY ITEMS ARE TO BE MOVED TO PART II CONFIDENTIAL

No items were moved to Part 2.

07.01.24 CHAIRS ANNOUNCEMENTS

In the absence of the Chair and Vice Chair, Cllr Whitehouse kindly chaired the meeting and welcomed everyone to the meeting.

08.01.24 VILLAGE REPORT

(a) Play Areas

In advance of the meeting the Clerk shared information from the three contractors regarding the Richard Lane Playground designs.

Cllr Warr has began a comparison spreadsheet so the Council can clearly see information from each contractor.

It was RESOLVED for Cllr Whittle to speak to the school about some engagement and also to request a meeting with parents and older children to look at the plans on site at the park in the Spring.

Cllr Angelakopoulos, Moore and the Clerk will liaise about the grant application before the next meeting.

There has been some fly tipping taking place at the back wooded area of Richard Lane Park. It was agreed to contact Mick Dalton to see if he could offer any help to remove the items.

(b) Footpaths and Highways

It was RESOLVED in the interest of safety to ask Nigel Megson to make emergency repairs to the "bobby steps" as DCC have not responded and the area is very dangerous. This has been approved up to the value of £300. It was agreed to ask Nigel to also look at the small walled plant areas in the Pot Market as there are broken stones. There is also an area in Gratton Gardens which requires attention.

The sweeper has been to some areas of the village and cleared some of the leaves.

(c) Toilets

It was agreed to look at the requirements for new renovations in spring time.

(d) Cemetery

No further updates

(e) Gardens, Mowing/Strimming and Trees

It was RESOLVED to speak to the gardener and ask if he has availability to come and do some clearance and tidying work at The War Memorial and saw pit.

The dead tree in the pot market has been removed.

Paul Storer has completed some of the tree work, with the remaining tasks to be completed over the next two weeks.

(f) Bins and Street Furniture

The new notice board has been ordered.

It was RESOLVED to order two more benches to replace the old ones in Gratton Gardens.

The Clerk will chase up the quotes for the new surrounds to the maps and information boards.

A discussion took place about wheelie bins on pavements and if there was anything that could be done to improve the appearance.

(g) Housing Needs Update

Cllr Buttle emailed the clerk to advise DDDC are planning to work with Peak Park on a new housing needs survey.

(h) Common Land

The Clerk has been looking into who Is responsible for the retaining wall of the Cliffe. Cllr Daniels is going to speak to some of the residents to confirm information on the deeds. It has been confirmed that the wall retaining the Cliffe is not the responsibility of DCC but the footpaths are. If the PC is responsible for the wall, then a quote will be sought to make the repairs to the top of the wall that has fallen into a resident's garden.

Concerns were raised about the state of the garages on The Cliffe with one area looking like it could fall down. The Clerk will report the concerns to peak park enforcement.

(i) War Memorial

The Clerk has found two companies who have undertaken such work in the area and has asked for quotes for the work.

(j) Tideswell Community Park

There were no updates.

- (k) Library No further updates.
- (I) Environmental Issues

No further matters discussed.

(m) Community Speedwatch

The Clerk has received a quote from High Peak Signs £41.60 per sign. It was RESOLVED to choose one design from each child who has drawn a picture.

(n) Christmas

It was RESOLVED to look into alternatives to a cut down Christmas tree. The Clerk will look at the possibilities of planting or an alternative lights structure.

(o) Neighbourhood Planning / Parish Plans

No further updates.

09.01.24 PLANNING

a) Applications

NP/DDD/1223/1496 Monksdale House, Monksdale Lane, Tideswell Replacement of mono-pitched roof on an existing storage shed with a new dual pitched roof.

The Parish Council have no objections and support the improvement to the building.

b) Decisions

NP/DDD/1023/11197 Markeygate House Listed building consent. Repair to front porch roof. GRANTED

10.01.24 TIDESWELL COMMUNITY HALL

The Clerk will discuss the next steps of the enquiry with the representatives following their conversation with DCC and report back to the Council.

11.01.2024 UPDATE ON ONGOING MATTERS FROM THE CLERK

The Clerk raised concerns regarding the CCTV in the Co-op and who was responsible for the access. The PC has no dealings with the access and it was the Police who had the access. However last week the Clerk was contacted by the Police regarding access. It was RESOLVED to contact the Police and gain some clarity on their access and why the PC would be involved when it is not our building.

12.01.24 FINANCE

Accounts for Payment were proposed by Cllr Daniels , seconded Cllr Nuttall and all voted in favour.

January

Paye	e	Cost purpose	Amount
			£1375.49 by BACS +
			521.56 cheque for
	nnah Owen		backdated pay,
паг	nnan Owen		broadband and
			ink/stationary £42.27 plus
		Salary and expenses	toilet supplies £44.48

		cheque total £608.31
Adam Sornor		£438 BACS and extra
Adam Serper	Salary	£117 by cheque
HMRC	PAYE	£611.72
Tideswell PCC	Hire of Institute	£29
SSE	Toilets electricity	£ TBC
Markovitz	Village maintenance	£369.40
PHS	Sanitary bins	£275.82

B) Budget and Precept for 2024/2025 paperwork

The Paperwork for the Precept for 2024/2025 has been completed by the Clerk.

13.01.24 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

Items for Information DCC Emails, cemetery emails, footpath enquiries, Cliff enquiries, DALC Emails, Peak Park updates, Playground emails, Highways information email, , TDEG Updates. Rural Services Network emails, DDDC Emails.

14.01.24 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

It was RESOLVED that the next Monthly Meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Monday 12th February 2024 at St John's institute at 6.30pm. This is one week earlier than usual.

15.01.24 CONFIDENTIALITY RESOLUTION

There were no confidential items discussed.

The meeting closed at 20.20

TIDESWELL PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD ON MONDAY 12th FEBRUARY 2024

PRESENT: - Cllrs Andrew, Angelakopoulos, Daniels, Horne, Moore, Nuttall, Whitehouse, Whittle, Warr, & Hannah Owen (Clerk)

01.02.24 APOLOGIES

Cllrs Gibson & Cllr Buttle (DDDC)

02.02.24 VARIATION OF BUSINESS

There was no variation of business.

03.02.24 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Cllr Whittle advised her neighbour had put in an application and would not discuss that application but would remain in the meeting.

04.02.24 PUBLIC SPEAKING

PCSO Anthony Boswell attended the meeting and advised he hopes to attend more regularly in the future. He said he would welcome the opportunity to attend any community events that are coming up.

He gave information about the current crime figures in the area. Since 13th December 2023 there have been 4 reported crimes, one miscellaneous communication, and one report of harassment, one business burglary and one vehicle theft.

Cllr Angelakopoulos asked how we compare to other parishes and we were advised the information is listed online.

Cllr Moore asked if the police would be able to attend Richard Lane Park when we launch the new park after installation and if they were able to bring the police car. PCSO Boswell advised if we send an invitation to him he will make the request.

05.02.24 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The Minutes of monthly Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 8th January 2024 were proposed as correct by Cllr Whitehouse, seconded by Cllr Nuttall and with all unanimously agreeing, were signed by the chairman.

06.02.24 DETERMINE IF ANY ITEMS ARE TO BE MOVED TO PART II CONFIDENTIAL

No items were moved to Part 2.

07.02.24 CHAIRS ANNOUNCEMENTS

Cllr Andrew welcomed everyone to the meeting and thanked Cllr Whitehouse for standing in as

Chair at the January meeting.

08.02.24 VILLAGE REPORT

(p) Play Areas

The Clerk had made enquiries about the removal of rubbish on Richard Lane Park. James Warriner has offered to look at the site and make a start. On arrival it became clear that it was a very big job. James spoke to David Hopkins who agreed to remove the items that were to be collected. He also offered to provide building sacks and some man power. The fence was also rebuilt.

Following the thread regarding the fly –tipping on social media and the fact kids were using the area for a den, James had contacted the Clerk to offer to build a den from twigs and sticks in the area once cleaned. This was all done. The Parish Council would like to thank James Warriner and David Hopkins for their help in this matter and the Clerk will write to them to thank them directly.

The playground plans have been received from Timberplay and Jupiter Play. A big discussion took place regarding the plans and how best to proceed. It was suggested by ClIr Andrew and Daniels that we should chose a preferred design and show it to the public and move the project forward having been working on the project over all for over 4 years and following the recent incidents at Richard Lane and the public comments on Facebook expressing a desire for things to improve at the park as soon as possible. ClIr Angelakopoulos suggested going back to the contractors and saying areas we aren't happy with and asking for amendments to be made.

A discussion took place and it was proposed to proceed with the Jupiter play proposals and show case these at the community awards. This was proposed by Cllr Daniels, Seconded by Cllr Whittle and 6 Councillors voted in favour with one voting against.

Cllr Whittle informed the Council the lock down rock snake project requires a home and it was agreed to look at Richard Lane to house the snake.

(q) Footpaths and Highways

It was RESOLVED to ask the gardener could relook at the saw pit footpath he cut back last year to clear the area.

Nigel Megson has agreed to complete the work on the "bobby steps". The Clerk will put a note on Tideswell People Facebook page to advise when and that the steps area will be out of use for 24 hours.

(r) Toilets

It was noted the gents toilets have seen some vandalism over the weekends in recent weeks. Mainly littering and making a mess. The situation will be monitored.

The Clerk has received an email from a member of the public requesting £300 in compensation after he tore his coat in the gents whilst using the toilets. Whilst the Parish Council is sorry to hear of this, they are not in a position to compensate someone who has used the facilities and tore their coat. We maintain and keep clean the toilets for public use and can't monitor them 24/7.

(s) Cemetery

Cllr Daniels advised the Mortuary doors are damaged and rotten and require attention. It was RESOLVED for Cllr Gibson to contact the joiner who has a unit at Beltonville Farm to ask for a quote. It was also suggested to seek a quote for the information boards surrounds at Gratton Gardens.

It was RESOLVED for the Clerk to relook at the burial fees and bring the TPC fees in line with other cemeteries. It has been noted these are now quite significantly lower than other Parishes. Since 2015 the maintenance costs in the cemetery has significantly increased and the fees need to be recalculated.

(t) Gardens, Mowing/Strimming and Trees

The Gardener has recommenced his work and has sent a plan of action over to the Clerk of intended works.

(u) Bins and Street Furniture

The new notice board has arrived and Nigel Megson has agreed to fit it. The new benches for Gratton Gardens have also arrived.

(v) Housing Needs Update

No updates

(w) Common Land

It was RESOLVED to contact Sam Furness to seek a quote for the work at The Cliffe. Whilst quoting for this the Clerk will also ask about the required work at the copse wall at the far end. The footpath is DCC's land but the copse is PC land so the wall will be for the PC to repair.

(x) War Memorial

The gardener has begun to tidy the area following the winter. Cllr Daniels will remove the poppy wreaths.

(y) Tideswell Community Park

There were no updates.

(z) Library

The Parish Council has received a letter of thanks from the Library Group.

(aa) Environmental Issues

No further matters discussed.

(bb) Community Speedwatch

The signs are ready for collection. Cllr Daniels agreed to make arrangements for the signs to be delivered to Tideswell.

(cc) Christmas

No updates.

(dd) Neighbourhood Planning / Parish Plans

No updates.

09.02.24 PLANNING

c) Applications

NP/DDD/1223/1450 Barnfield, High Street, Tideswell. Removal of 3 derelict and fallen outside toilets and roofless out-house.

The Parish Council has no objections.

NP/DDD/0124/0044 The old Bulls Head, Commercial Road, Tideswell. Listed building consent. Removal of concrete capping and flue from existing chimney and replace with a lead saddled and replacement tiles and make good existing roof.

The Parish Council has no objections.

NP/DDD/0124/0035 Carlyle Cottage, Sunny Bank Lane, Tideswell. Proposed single storey cosmetic extension

The Parish Council has no objections.

NP/DDD/0124/0074 Drive between Greystones and Jesmond. Sherwood Road, Tideswell. S73 application to vary conditions 2, 18,19,20 on NP/DDD/0421/0433.

The Parish Council has no objections.

NP/DDD/0124/0098 Lenton House Meadow Lane, Millers Dale. S73 application for variation of condition 2 and 6 on NP/DDD/1023/1178

The Parish Council has no objections

NP/DDD/0124/0103 The Woodhouse, Queen Street, Tideswell. S73 application for the variation of condition 4 on WED0387113.

The Parish Council has no objections and support the variation of conditions for the business.

A email has been received regarding pre-planning for replacement telephone equipment for EE Masts. The Parish Council will pass comment when a planning application is received.

Decisions

None received.

10.02.24 TIDESWELL COMMUNITY HALL

The Clerk received some questions from the group regarding the proposed terms from the PC should they become the owners of the site. It was agreed the same conditions and terms that DCC have would be issued from the Parish Council.

It was RESOLVED it was now time to speak to DCC about the situation and any information we need to know should the PC be the land owners.

11.02.24 TIDESWELL COMMUNITY AWARDS.

It was RESOLVED to look to hold the Tideswell Community Awards on Saturday 27th April at Fountain Square Church. The Clerk will organise arrangements.

12.02.2024 UPDATE ON ONGOING MATTERS FROM THE CLERK

The Clerk has been advised PlusNet will no longer be providing broadband and BT are taking over the company. The Clerk will be sent details on price and will advise the Council of the options. The broadband is for the use at the office and sports complex.

13.02.24 FINANCE

Accounts for Payment were proposed by Cllr Moore , seconded Cllr Daniels and all voted in favour.

		£1375.49 by BACS +
		70.52by cheque cheque
		for remainder of pay,
Hannah Owen		70.52 broadband and
		ink/stationary £42.27,
		toilet supplies 42.39
	Salary and expenses	cheque total £155.18
Adam Serper		£438 BACS and extra £117
Audin Serper	Salary	by cheque

January

HMRC	PAYE	£288.92
Tideswell PCC	Hire of Institute	£29
SSE	Toilets electricity	£ 155.60
Markovitz	Village maintenance	£107.82
M Easton	Gardening	£30
James Warriner	Maintenance and Richard Lane Clearance	£705
Paul Storer	Tree work	£300
High Peak Signs	Speedsigns	£349.44
TDP	New Benches	£834.53

B) Letters to Bank

As the Natwest Bank in Bakewell will close before the next meeting, the Clerk has written letters for the bank advising the change in the two standing orders for the wage increase. The Clerks salary effective from 1st March so that the additional wage no longer requires a cheque and the Parish Caretaker salary change from 1st April which will also mean no further requirements after the March meeting for a cheque for the extra wages.

14.02.24 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

Items for Information DCC Emails, cemetery emails, footpath enquiries, Cliff enquiries, DALC Emails, Peak Park updates, Playground emails, , , Highways information email, , TDEG Updates. Rural Services Network emails, DDDC Emails.

15.02.24 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

It was RESOLVED that the next Monthly Meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Monday 8th April 2024 at St John's institute at 6.30pm. This is one week earlier than usual.

16.02.24 CONFIDENTIALITY RESOLUTION

There were no confidential items discussed.

The meeting closed at 20.45

TIDESWELL PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD ON MONDAY 11TH MARCH 2024

PRESENT: - Cllrs Andrew, Angelakopoulos, Daniels, Gibson, Horne, Moore, Whitehouse, Whittle, Warr, Cllr Buttle (DDDC) & Hannah Owen (Clerk)

01.03.24 APOLOGIES

Cllr Nuttall

02.03.24 VARIATION OF BUSINESS

There was no variation of business.

03.03.24 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

There was no declaration of interests.

04.03.24 PUBLIC SPEAKING

There was no public speaking.

05.03.24 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The Minutes of the monthly Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 12th February 2024 were proposed as correct by Cllr Moore, seconded by Cllr Whitehouse and with all unanimously agreeing, were signed by the chairman.

06.03.24 DETERMINE IF ANY ITEMS ARE TO BE MOVED TO PART II CONFIDENTIAL

No items were moved to Part 2.

07.03.24 CHAIRS ANNOUNCEMENTS

Cllr Andrew welcomed everyone to the meeting.

08.03.24 VILLAGE REPORT

(ee)Play Areas

The grant application is completed and is to be hand delivered to County Offices in Matlock.

Reports of mess at Richard Lane Park have been received. This includes littering and more debris from the Markovitz site. This is being cleared by the village caretaker and the situation will be monitored.

A quote of £1300 has been received for the removal of equipment and flooring at Richard Lane Park. It was agreed to accept this quote when the park redevelopment

commences.

(ff) Footpaths and Highways

An email has been received from a concerned resident regarding the condition of the walls and surfaces on Meadow Lane. This concern will be noted and passed to DCC Highways.

Litton PC have contacted the Parish Council to discuss the current mowing of the entrance to Tideswell at the Buxton Road area. It was agreed that the side which belongs to Tideswell should be maintained by us. The Clerk will discuss with the mowing contractor and take over the maintenance.

An enquiry has been made regarding the possibility of turning a strip of grass into car parking on Sherwood Road, after the Pinfold junction before Meadow Lane. Concerns have been raised regarding the closeness to the junction. It was agreed that it would need to be looked at by Highways at Derbyshire County Council.

It was agreed to contact Nigel Megson and ask for the work at the Bobby Steps to be done as soon as possible and the Clerk will advise residents that the steps could be closed temporarily at short notice.

(gg)Toilets

The Clerk has received further correspondence from the visitor who requested compensation after damage to his coat whilst using the facilities. A discussion with insurance representatives asked the Clerk for Councillors to consider if the PC had been negligent. Based on the information provided by the Clerk they felt the PC had not been so. The PC regularly check and monitor the toilets as well as clean the toilets. Damage that may have occurred in between these times, whilst unfortunate, can't be avoided due to the nature of access to the facility. The Public toilets are open at all times. When reports of damage are received, action is taken and after receiving this information the toilet roll holder was removed. The Public Toilets are there for the use of people and the Parish Council took over the management to ensure the facility remained in the parish and avoid closure. The Councillors agreed that the PC was not negligent and could not provide 24/7 monitoring of this facility.

(hh) Cemetery

The Council discussed the recent vandalism to the grave at the cemetery. It was agreed that although very distressing for those involved, this was a police matter and an isolated incident. That been said if there is any further incidents the clerk will contact the Police and look at the possibility of the loan of suitable CCTV equipment. It was agreed that it was hoped not to be necessary as the cemetery is not somewhere you'd like to see CCTV.

(ii) Gardens, Mowing/Strimming and Trees

The Gardener continues to work through his list and areas are improving. Cllr Daniels suggested the saw pit area requires some attention.

Paul Storer has been to the trees at Condliffe Terrace and the tree requires reducing slightly. He will do this over the next week.

(jj) Bins and Street Furniture

It was agreed to meet in Gratton Gardens with Nigel and discuss the location of the notice board and how to erect it. Clerk to arrange with Nigel and Cllrs.

(kk) Housing Needs Update

No updates

(II) Common Land

It was RESOLVED to accept the quote from Sam Furness of £4750 for the wall repairs with a reserve of £500 for extra cement and materials that may be required. This was proposed by Cllr Moore, seconded by Cllr Daniels and all agreed. The Clerk will contact Sam to arrange the works.

(mm) War Memorial

The Clerk has contacted a company in Nottingham to seek a quote for the cleaning and sealing of the war memorial.

Cllr Daniels suggested the paving slabs required jet washing. Councillor Moore offered to loan her jet wash and it was agreed to do the clearing ourselves.

(nn) Tideswell Community Park

The Clerk advised she had sent a letter to peak park on behalf of the Tideswell Community Park development project outlining the Parish Council's support for the redevelopment of the site and that the PC are looking forward to viewing the plans in the near future.

(oo) Library

The Parish Council have received an email from the Library group asking for confirmation that the two further payments of £1000 over the next two financial years are still confirmed. This is so the group can plan their upcoming budgets. The Clerk will confirm this to Paul Black and the next payment will be made at the April Parish Council meeting.

(pp) Environmental Issues

The environmental agency are wanting to install a water post in Tideswell to monitor

water in the area. Cllr Buttle has received the request and it was suggested he contacted Lyn Crowe from TDEG to suggest suitable locations.

(qq) Community Speedwatch

The signs have arrived and it was agreed they looked good. Cllr Andrew offered some assistance from a member of his team to help with the installation around the village. Cllr Daniels offered to help on this and will update the Councillors.

(rr) Christmas

No updates.

(ss) Neighbourhood Planning / Parish Plans

No updates.

09.02.24 PLANNING

d) Applications

NP/DDD/0224/ 0144 Plot of land South East of Pursglove Drive, Tideswell. Single Dwelling House.

The Parish Council consider the land not suitable for development but will send comment based on any application received.

NP/DDD/0224/0134 Charnwood, Gordon Road, Tideswell, Single storey front extension first floor gable extension above garage, internal remodel to entrance, improved access to rear patio to improve parking and solar panel installation.

The Parish Council have no objections and support the development to improve the house for the owners.

NP/DDD/1223/1527 and NP/HPK/1223/1521 Hope Shale Quarry Review of minerals permission.

The Parish Council feel the document is very difficult to understand and take in the information. It is suggested an executive summary of the information be circulated so further comment could be made if necessary.

Decisions

NP/DDD/0124/0035 Caryle Cottage Sunny bank. Proposed single storey domestic extension. REFUSED NP/DDD/1223/1496 Monksdale House replacement of monopitched roof on existing storage shed with a new dual pitched roof. GRANTED.

10.03.24 TIDESWELL COMMUNITY HALL

Following the recent meeting with the group where it was decided they would like to proceed with the Parish Council purchasing the community hall from DCC, it is with some surprise to be informed

that DCC are not prepared to sell to the PC as a third party under the heads of terms agreed.

It was agreed to contact TADVO to ask for an update on where they are with their fundraising and how they are proceeding.

Cllr Buttle suggested the Community Hall be registered as an "Asset of Community Value" at DDDC. He will look into this and come back to the Parish Council with more information.

11.03.24 TIDESWELL COMMUNITY AWARDS.

The Tideswell Community Awards are confirmed to be held on Saturday 27th April at Fountain Square Church. The Clerk will organise arrangements. Requests for nominations have been placed in the Village Voice and on Tideswell People Facebook page. Nominations will be confirmed at the April Parish Council meeting.

Cllr Moore suggested having an interactive session where the public could vote on certain issues. For example real or artificial Xmas trees and "No Mow May". Further discussions will be had and a plan will be decided upon next meeting.

12.03.2024 UPDATE ON ONGOING MATTERS FROM THE CLERK

No further updated

13.03.24 FINANCE

Accounts for Payment were proposed by Cllr Moore , seconded Cllr Horne and all voted in favour.

Warch		
	Cost purpose	Amount
		£1446.01 by BACS ,
		broadband and
Hannah Owen		ink/stationary £42.27,
		stamps £18 (24 second
		class)
	Salary and expenses	cheque total £60.27
Adam Sornor		£438 BACS and extra
Adam Serper	Salary	£117 by cheque
HMRC	PAYE	£333.92
Mick Dalton	Caretaker cover	£180
Tideswell PCC	Hire of Institute	£29
SSE	Toilets electricity	£ tbc
Markovitz	Village maintenance	£19.08
M Easton	Gardening	£60
James Warriner	Maintenance tasks	£670
waterplus	Toilets water	£301.08
Eyres	Village Supplies	£74.10

March

14.03.24 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

Items for Information DCC Emails, DDCVS emails. Burial fee information, cemetery emails, DALC Emails, Peak Park updates, Playground emails, toilet emails, concerns re meadow lane, Highways information email, cemetery damage, TDEG Updates. Rural Services Network emails, DDDC Emails.

15.03.24 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

It was RESOLVED that the next Monthly Meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Monday 8th April 2024 at St John's institute at 6.30pm.

16.03.24 CONFIDENTIALITY RESOLUTION

There were no confidential items discussed.

The meeting closed at 19.45

TIDESWELL PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD ON MONDAY 8th APRIL 2024

PRESENT: - Cllrs Andrew, Daniels, Moore, Nuttall, Whitehouse, Warr, Hannah Owen (Clerk) & 6 members of the public.

01.04.24 APOLOGIES

Cllrs Angelakopoulos, Gibson, Horne, Whittle and Buttle (DDDC).

02.04.24 VARIATION OF BUSINESS

There was no variation of business.

03.04.24 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

There was no declaration of interests.

04.04.24 PUBLIC SPEAKING

Residents attended the meeting to express concern in the recent passing of a premises licence for an event in July. Information about the application was discussed and residents expressed concern about the lack of content and failure to mention the motorbikes and other aspects of the event which have no mention in the application.

The Clerk advised raising the concerns to the police and fire representatives and ask that they were made aware of the full extent of the event. It was also suggested that residents make a post on Tideswell People with details of how to make an appeal. It was suggested that they should all send their concerns in independently not as one group.

The Parish Council is not a consultee on new licences and we had not received information on the event. The Councillors agreed that they would monitor the event if it does go ahead and any

breaches of licence must be reported.

A resident attended the meeting to discuss the Community Hall and the possibility of DCC making use of the Council Tax increase on second homes to set aside some money. A brief outline of the situation was given and it was suggested that the resident contacts Simon Spencer with the suggestion and also make the suggestion to TADVO to see if they can discuss with DCC.

05.04.24 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The Minutes of the monthly Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 11th March 2024 were proposed as correct by Cllr Daniels, seconded by Cllr Whitehouse and with all unanimously agreeing, were signed by the chairman.

06.04.24 DETERMINE IF ANY ITEMS ARE TO BE MOVED TO PART II CONFIDENTIAL

No items were moved to Part 2.

07.04.24 CHAIRS ANNOUNCEMENTS

Cllr Andrew welcomed everyone to the meeting.

08.04.24 VILLAGE REPORT

(tt) Play Areas

The grant application has been submitted and we are awaiting the results.

James Warriner has made some required repairs to the top of the slide at Abigail's Park.

(uu) Footpaths and Highways

An email has been received regarding a footpath sign which is believed to be incorrectly located. The Clerk has forwarded this to DCC for investigation.

Reports of flooding at the bottom of Chantry Lane have been received. The Clerk will report to DCC as it is believed the drains are blocked. Cllr Whitehouse advised that the matter had been reported to Severn Trent who also reported it to DCC.

(vv) Toilets

Nothing to report.

(ww) Cemetery

The Clerk has received a request for a memorial bench and this was approved.

Cllr Daniels advised the track into the cemetery requires attention. Cllr Andrew will look at this and report back to the Council.

(xx) Gardens, Mowing/Strimming and Trees

The Gardener continues to work through his list and areas are improving. All agreed the areas are much improved.

Paul Storer has completed the bulk of the tree work, Chantry Lane still requires attention. The Clerk will arrange this with .

(yy) Bins and Street Furniture

Cllr Andrew and Cllr Daniels will meet with Nigel Megson and arrange the installation of the noticeboard.

(zz) Housing Needs Update

No updates

(aaa) Common Land

It was RESOLVED to accept the quote from Sam Furness of £4750 for the wall repairs with a reserve of £500 for extra cement and materials that may be required. This was proposed by Cllr Moore, seconded by Cllr Daniels and all agreed. The Clerk will contact Sam to arrange the works.

Concerns have been raised about the condition of the new spur of the Town Head track. Cllr Andrew has taken some pictures and will be speaking to the resident who installed it. Cllr Andrew will update the Council.

(bbb) War Memorial

Thanks were given to ClIr Moore for power washing the paving slabs at the war memorial. It was noted that the stones and pebbles which were laid in memorial are now looking rather weathered and will need to be cleared for the war memorial cleaning. It was agreed that these stones were special and a lot of effort had been made to make them, so an opportunity must be given for people to come and retrieve their stone. The Clerk will put a note on Tideswell People Facebook page and ClIr Daniels will put up a sign advising people to collect the stones by 30th April 2024.

(ccc) Tideswell Community Park

The Clerk circulated a report from the TDSA with an update in advance of the meeting.

(ddd) Library

Nothing to report other than thanks have been given to the PC for their continued

support.

(eee) Environmental Issues

No matters raised.

(fff) Community Speedwatch

No matters raised.

(ggg)Christmas

No updates.

(hhh) Neighbourhood Planning / Parish Plans

No updates.

09.04.24 PLANNING

e) Applications

The PC had not received any applications in advance of the meeting but had been made aware there was a planning application on the planning portal yet to be received by the Clerk.

NP/DDD/ 0324/0295 1A Commercial Road. Change of use from part business to residential.

The PC felt it was a shame to see another business from the centre of the village

Decisions

NP/DDD/0124/0044 The old bulls head, chimney work listed building consent Granted Conditionally NP/DDD/0124/0103 The Woodhouse Queen Street . Granted Conditionally NP/DDD/0224/0144 Land south east of Pursglove drive. REFUSED NP/DDD/1123/1329 The Old Lime Kilns. Granted Conditionally.

10.04.24 DALC SUBSCRIPTIONS

It was RESOLVED to opt for the subscription only fee and not the additional training fee. The total cost being £519.58.

11.04.24 TIDESWELL COMMUNITY AWARDS.

The nominations were discussed and agreed for the event on Saturday 27th April 2024. The Clerk will contact the winners and invite them to the event. The Clerk will circulate the questionnaire which will be available to complete on the day regarding upcoming events.

12.04.2024 UPDATE ON ONGOING MATTERS FROM THE CLERK

Asset of Community Value

Cllr Buttle contacted the relevant team regarding Assets of community value registration. It was advised that TADVO should look to register this as the group managing the facility.

13.04.24 FINANCE

Accounts for Payment were proposed by Cllr Moore , seconded Cllr Daniels and all voted in favour.

April		
Payee	Cost purpose	Amount
		£1446.01 by BACS ,
		broadband and
		ink/stationary £42.27,
Hannah Owen		toilet expenses 37.99
naiman Owen		+18.99
		Website and email annual
		fee 305.68
	Salary and expenses	cheque total £404.93
Adam Serper	Salary	£594.88
HMRC	PAYE	£277.55
Tideswell		£1000
Community		
Managed Library	PC contribution	
Tideswell PCC	Hire of Institute	£29
SSE	Toilets electricity	£ 161.31
Markovitz	Village maintenance	£20.66
M Easton	Gardening	£225
James Warriner	Maintenance tasks	£417
Nigel Megson		£400
	ТВС	
Paul Storer	Tree work	£600
DALC		£519.58
H Owen	NI correction	£11.37

14.04.24 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

Items for Information DCC Emails, DDCVS emails. Burial fee information, cemetery emails, DALC Emails, Peak Park updates, Playground emails, toilet emails, tree work emails, TDEG Updates. Rural Services Network emails, Cemetery queries, dog fouling email, DDDC Emails, flooding at chantry email.

15.04.24 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

It was RESOLVED that the next Monthly Meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Monday 13TH May at 6.30pm at St John's institute. The meeting will begin with the Annual Parish Meeting and the AGM of the Parish Council.

16.03.24 CONFIDENTIALITY RESOLUTION

There were no confidential items discussed.

The meeting closed at 20.05

TIDESWELL PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL ASSEMBLY MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD ON MONDAY 13TH MAY 2024

PRESENT:- 10 Councillors, DDDC Ward member, 1 members of the public and the Parish Council Clerk.

The Annual Assembly Meeting for the Parish of Tideswell is to be convened in accordance with Scheduled 12 of the Local Government Act 1972

(a)Appointment of Clerk to the Meeting

Mrs Hannah Owen was appointed as Clerk for the Meeting.

(b) Minutes of the 2023 Annual Parish Meeting.

The Minutes of the 2023 minutes were accepted as correct at the June 2023 Parish Council meeting.

(c)Income and Expenditure 2023-24 and Precept 2024-25

The Parish Council's income and expenditure and bank reconciliation was presented to the Council and approved. The Precept for 2024-25 was noted as £66473.

(d)Members attendance at Parish Council Meetings 2023-24

Details of Parish Council Members attendance at meetings was noted.

(e)Parish Council Chairman's Report

Cllr Andrew gave a report on the Parish Council's activities over the last year. He thanked all the Councillors for their hard work.

(f) Ward and Division Members Reports

Cllr Neil Buttle (DDDC) gave an over view of the activities of DDDC this year and gave information on upcoming plans.

(g) Parish Matters raised by the Council or Local Government Electors.

It was noted that there had been even more concerns raised this year about the services provided by DDDC and Derbyshire County Council, in particular the lack of responses to enquiries and the state of the roads.

The Meeting closed at 6.44pm.

TIDESWELL PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD AT 6.45PM ON MONDAY 13TH MAY 2024

PRESENT:- Cllrs R Andrew, H Angelakopoulos, D Horne, D Gibson, R Moore, J Nuttall, C Warr, N Whittle, D Whitehouse, Cllr N Buttle (DDDC) and 1 member of the public and Hannah Owen, Parish Clerk.

01.05.24 COUNCILLORS SIGN DECLARATION OF OFFICE FORM IF AN ELECTION YEAR

No requirements as all councillors have signed declaration of office forms.

02.05.24 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

Cllr Horne proposed Cllr Andrew as Chairman, this was seconded by Cllr Daniels and all voted in favour. Cllr Andrew signed the acceptance of office form for the role of chairman.

03.05.24 APOLOGIES

No apologies

04.05.24 ELECTION OF VICE CHAIR

Cllr Moore was proposed as vice-chair for 2024/25 by Cllr Andrew, this was seconded by Cllr Daniels and all voted in favour.

05.05.23 ELECTION OF REPRESENTATIVES ON OUTSIDE BODIES AND COMMITTEES

It was RESOLVED that the following committees would have the following membership for 2024/2025.

Village Committees: Ad hoc projects decided in meetings moving forward.

Personnel Committee - members being Cllr Andrew and Cllr Horne

Finance – members being Cllr Andrew, Cllr Moore, Cllr Warr and Cllr Horne

Bishop Pursglove Trust – member Cllr Whitehouse. This committee now only requires one representative from the Parish Council.

Park Development Team Representative- Cllr Horne will be Parish Council representative with Cllr Daniels and Julie Nuttall attending meetings to represent the PC when required or Cllr Horne is unavailable.

Tree Officer – Cllr Gibson

It was agreed that members would attend other outside bodies as they arose.

06.05.24 REVIEW OF ASSETS

The new notice board and new benches were noted as new assets.

07.05.24 AUTHORISATION OF SIGNATORIES

The signatories are now: Cllr Andrew Cllr Whitehouse Cllr Horne Cllr Moore

08.05.24 APPOINTMENT OF INTERNAL AUDITOR

It was RESOLVED to re-appoint J Bettney as internal auditor.

09.05.24 DATE OF FUTURE MEETINGS

It was RESOLVED to meet on the 2nd Monday of each month. As and when meetings need to be moved this will be documented in the minutes from the meeting before if possible. A discussion took place about the meeting venue. The Clerk will investigate the cost and availability of the smaller meeting room at Fountain Square Church with a possibility of October – Feb at FSC and March – September at the institute.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 18.55pm

TIDESWELL PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD ON MONDAY 13TH MAY 2024

PRESENT: - Cllrs R Andrew, H Angelakopoulos, D Horne, D Gibson, R Moore, J Nuttall, C Warr, N Whittle, D Whitehouse, Cllr N Buttle (DDDC) and 1 member of the public and Hannah Owen, Parish Clerk.

01.05.24 APOLOGIES

No apologies

02.05.24 VARIATION OF BUSINESS

There was no variation of business

03.05.24 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

There were no declarations of interest

04.05.24 PUBLIC SPEAKING

There was no public speaking

05.05.24 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 8th April 2024 were proposed as correct by Cllr Moore, seconded by Cllr Daniels and with all unanimously agreeing, were signed by the chairman.

06.05.24 DETERMINE IF ANY ITEMS ARE TO BE MOVED TO PART II CONFIDENTIAL

No items were moved to Part 2

07.05.24 CHAIRS ANNOUNCEMENTS

Cllr Andrew welcomed all to the meeting and thanked everyone for their attendance and commitment to the following year.

08.05.24 VILLAGE REPORT

(a) Play Areas

The Derbyshire Environment Trust have asked some questions of our application and advised the group are meeting later this month with a decision to be sent to us in June.

The ROSPA Playground inspections have been organised and are taking place this month.

(b) Footpaths and Highways

The Clerk has been contacted by a resident raising concerns about Queen Street parking and it causing issues for HGV's travelling through the village getting blocked.

The Clerk advised the resident to contact DCC Highways via Cllr Simon Spencer.

Cllr Angelakopoulos asked about the possibility of a one way section between church lane and Queen Street. This has historically been rejected by DCC Highways.

(c) Toilets

When Cllr Andrew went to empty the collection box it has vandalised and money taken. It was RESOLVED to put a note on Tideswell People facebook page as children have been seen tampering with the box. CCTV was discussed and the reinforcement of the donation boxes. The situation will be monitored.

(d) Cemetery

The memorial bench request has been actioned.

A discussion took place as to whether Mike Easton may be able to focus on the cemetery and improve the area. The Clerk will discuss with Mike.

(e) Gardens, Mowing/Strimming and Trees

The Mowing contractors have recommenced the village mowing.

A discussion took place about the required work for the gardens in the Parish. Whilst the gardener has worked well on the tasks given, there is such a lot of work to do it is impossible for him to do it all with the hours he can offer. James Warriner has offered to pick up the bulk of the work with a new contract. It was RESOLVED to proceed with this and the clerk will organise with James.

The Church have contact the Parish Council and requested a donation again this year towards the mowing of the Churchyard. It was RESOLVED to make a donation of £400. This is for mowing and towards a Christmas Tree as requested.

(f) Bins and Street Furniture

The new benches have been placed in Gratton Gardens.

Cllr Daniels and Andrew will meet with Nigel Megson to fit the new notice board.

- (g) Housing Needs Update There have been no updates
- (h) Common Land

It has been reported to the Council that the state of the access track to the back of Primrose Cottage is not to the required specification and it was RESOLVED to write to

the resident requesting the matter be resolved or the right of access will be revoked.

- (i) War Memorial No updates
- (j) Tideswell Community Park Cllr Horne updated the council on the latest information at the site.
- (k) Library

The Library group have written to the Parish Council thanking them for their support.

(I) Environmental Issues

It was RESOLVED to speak to the contractors about the possibility of no mow May and no mow areas in the Parish. The Clerk will discuss with the contractors and report back with a view to make arrangements for next season.

(m) Community Speedwatch

The Children's signs have been placed around the Parish. A suggestion was made to Cllr Whittle by a resident that we should have some more made up and distributed. This will be discussed at a future meeting.

(n) Christmas

The matter will be discussed next meeting and then a working party organised over the summer.

A request has been received from the Church asking for the PC to donate a Christmas Tree. A discussion took place during the discussion regarding the donation for the churchyard mowing.

(o) Neighbourhood Planning / Parish Plan

09.05.24 PLANNING

a) Applications

Application Number - NP/DDD/0424/0377 Site address –9 High Street, Tideswell, Development Description - Change the classification of 9, High street from a 'commercial use' to 'domestic use'.

The Parish Council support the application and are pleased to see the improvement to the site.

Application Number - NP/DDD/0424/0446 Site address –6 Chantry Lane, Tideswell, Development Description - Single storey rear extension and two storey rear extension

The Parish Council have no objections. It is felt the application is appropriate and in line with other extensions in that area.

b) Decisions

None Received.

10.05.24 PC INSURANCE RENEWAL

The PC Insurance renewal for 2024/25 is £3178.64

11.05.24 COMMUNITY AWARDS REVIEW

It was agreed the format and the timing of the event worked well. Thanks to all who helped with the refreshments and planning.

A review of the survey was circulated in advance of the meeting. It was agreed the results were interesting although only a snap shot and couldn't be used fully for decision making. It was agreed to discuss a fuller survey in the future.

12.05.24 UPDATE OF THE CLERK

The Clerk advised the Council of a letter received from Natwest regarding the introduction of fees to the account. It was RESOLVED to look into open a new bank account with Unity Trust.

A discussion took place regarding the closure of the Village Voice. It was noted that it was a big loss to the community.

A request has been received from the community hall fundraising group for a donation. It was RESOLVED to send a request for information to some questions the PC have. The PC will also invite representatives to the June meeting, requesting the answer to those questions in advance of that meeting.

13.05.24 FINANCE

Accounts for Payment were proposed by Cllr Moore, seconded Cllr Daniels and all voted in favour.

MAY Cheques

	Cost purpose	Amount
		£1446.01 by BACS ,
		broadband and
		ink/stationary £42.27, NI
Hannah Owen		Correction £11.37 ,toilet
		expenses 37.99 +18.99
		Laptop security £89.99
	Salary and expenses	cheque total £200.61
Adam Serper	Salary	£594.88
HMRC	PAYE	£289.55
Tideswell PCC	Hire of Institute	£29

SSE	Toilets electricity	£ tbc
Peak Park Parishes		£24
Forum	Subscription	
M Easton	Gardening	£52.50
M Dalton	Gardening	£48
James Warriner	Mowing	£1786.15
P Riley		£1353
РКПЕУ	Mowing	
TDP ltd	Mmeorial Bench	£440.27
TDF ILU	Purchase	
Gallagher Insurance		£3178.64
broker LTD	PC Insutance	
H Owen	NI correction	£11.37
Fountain Square		£50
church	Community Awards	

14.05.23 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

Items for Information DCC Emails, DDCVS emails. Election information, cemetery emails, DALC Emails, PPPF Subscription request, Playground emails, memorial bench enquiry, tree work emails, TDEG Updates. Rural Services Network emails, , DDDC Emails

15.05.23 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

It was RESOLVED that the next Monthly Meeting of the Parish Council will be held on 10th June 2024

15.05.24 CONFIDENTIALITY RESOLUTION

There were no confidential items discussed.

The meeting closed at 20.15

TIDESWELL PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD ON MONDAY 10th JUNE 2024

PRESENT: - Cllrs R Moore (Vice Chair), H Angelakopoulos, D Horne, D Gibson, J Nuttall, C Warr, N Whittle, D Whitehouse, and 2 members of the public and Hannah Owen, Parish Clerk.

01.06.24 APOLOGIES

Cllr Andrew & Cllr N Buttle (DDDC)

02.06.24 VARIATION OF BUSINESS

There was no variation of business

03.06.24 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Cllr Moore declared an interest in item 9 Planning application for Foxlowe House.

04.06.24 PUBLIC SPEAKING

Representatives from TADVO attended the meeting to discuss the possibility of a grant towards their purchase of the community hall. A discussion took place regarding the questions raised following previous discussions. It was noted that the group were interested in having the Parish Council as one of the trustees. It was agreed more information would be sent to us about that in due course. The Council wanted to put on record how impressive the efforts and hard work of the committee members in this project and getting everything to this point with all the challenges faced.

05.06.24 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting, the AGM of the Parish Council and the Monthly Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 13th May 2024 were proposed as correct by Cllr Whitehouse, seconded by Cllr Daniels and with all unanimously agreeing, were signed by the chairman.

06.06.24 DETERMINE IF ANY ITEMS ARE TO BE MOVED TO PART II CONFIDENTIAL

No items were moved to Part 2

07.06.24 CHAIRS ANNOUNCEMENTS

Cllr Moore welcomed all to the meeting and outlined business for the evening.

08.06.24 VILLAGE REPORT

(a) Play Areas

The Derbyshire Environment Trust have deferred their decision regarding the playground grant asking if the PC would consider a lower amount for the project.It was RESOLVED to speak to the Jupiter Play and see what a scaled down project would look like and also see if there is any information which can be gained from Sarah Walton at DET. Then we will respond with thanks and ask for the new amount .

Discussions took place regarding the recent vandalism and littering at Richard Lane Park and it was agreed that the concerns raised questions about the suitability of the installation of all the new equipment and how it will be treated. Cllr Angelakopoulos suggested we look at some alternative ways of educating and working with the young people who have been creating the issues. Further discussions took place regarding possible pre summer and post summer holiday litter picks. It was agreed to liaise with TDEG about this and look to promote a community litter pick on Saturday 27th July 2024. It was agreed to invite Anthony Boswell to the event. It was RESOLVED to speak to Markovitz about securing the site to avoid further incidents. Also to seek an updating on the building progress.

The wooden gate at Richard Lane requires repair. The Clerk will make arrangements.

It was RESOLVED that Cllr Gibson could remove the old playground equipment and would pay £1 for the equipment. He would cover the cost of the safe removal of the equipment. It was proposed to proceed with this by Cllr Daniels, seconded by Cllr Whitehouse.

The ROSPA Playground inspections have been completed with no serious issues reported. The gate at Abigails park required repair and this has been completed.

(b) Footpaths and Highways

Cllr Nuttall advised the Clerk of a sign on Whitecross road which is covered by over grown vegetation. The Clerk will advise DCC and request is cleared.

The pavement near the co-op that runs to Tideswell Lounge is in a poor state. The Clerk will report this in to Derbyshire County Council.

(c) Toilets

Cllr Andrew has repaired and made inserts for the honesty boxes at the toilets.

(d) Cemetery

A discussion took place about where the Garden of Remembrance could be expanded too. It was RESOLVED that ClIrs Daniels and Whitehouse will visit the site and make some suggestions.

The Clerk has looked at the burial fees and look to move it inline with current rates. The Clerk has used neighbouring parishes as a guide. However Tideswell PC don't provide a grave digger in with the costs so this has been taken into account. The Clerk will circulate the fees and they can be discussed further at the next meeting.

It was RESOLVED to seek quotes for the mortuary doors and the information boards surrounds in the Parish. The provider who was to quote for the work is unable to do so at this time.

(e) Gardens, Mowing/Strimming and Trees

Then Clerk was due to have a meeting with Mike Easton today but he had to cancel. The

Clerk will update the Councillors on the discussions.

James Warriner has began work on the Parish Gardening, working with Mike Easton.

A quote has been received for the removal of trees with Ash Die Back in Richard Lane Park. It was RESOLVED to proceed with the required works.

A discussion took place regarding the quality of the mowing of the churchyard and how it didn't look as good as usual. The situation will be monitored. Further discussion took place regarding the heating in the church and the issues with the Church of England policy for the heating.

(f) Bins and Street Furniture

The new Noticeboard is up and looks very good. Cllr Warr has some magnets we can use for the notices.

- (g) Housing Needs Update There have been no updates
- (h) Common Land The Clerk has sent a letter to the owner of Primrose Cottage regarding the state of the track.
- (i) War Memorial No updates
- (j) Tideswell Community Park Cllr Horne updated the council on the latest information at the site.
- (k) Library The Library group have written to the Parish Council thanking them for their support.
- (I) Environmental Issues

The Clerk is having a meeting with the contractors to discuss No Mow areas for next May.

The Clerk circulated the Environment Agencies Flood Warden information. TDEG and Cllr Buttle have been working on this further and will update the Council in the near future.

(m) Community Speedwatch

No matters raised.

(n) Christmas

The new switch on date for the 2024 Christmas lights will be Friday 29th November 2024.

(o) Neighbourhood Planning / Parish Plan

No matters raised.

09.06.24 PLANNING

a) Applications

NP/DDD/0524/0531 Foxlowe House, Sherwood Road, Tideswell

Listed building consent to re-cover the roof slopes of main house with natural welsh blue grey slate incorporating installation of PV slates flush with new natural slate. Batteries to store solar energy are proposed. Thermal insulation within the roof voids will be upgraded during the recovering of the roof slopes. An air-source heat pump will be installed externally.

Cllr Moore declared an interest in the application and did not take part in the discussion but remained in the meeting.

The Parish Council have no objections to the application and support the plans to introduce renewable energy.

NP/HPK0424/0376 & NP/HPK/0424/0365 Hope Cement Works, Pindale Road, Hope. Amendments and variation of conditions.

The Parish Council feel they can't make a comment on the applications due to the complexity of the documents.

b) Decisions

None Received.

10.06.24 DONATION REQUEST FOR TIDESWELL COMMUNITY HALL

A discussion took place regarding the sale of the Community Hall and the request for a donation from TADVO to the project.

It was agreed the volunteers had done a fantastic job on the project and it was a great achievement to nearly be in a position to purchase the community hall.

It was RESOLVED to offer a donation of £5000 to the project with the following terms. A copy of the terms and conditions of sale should be sent to the Parish Council. Also the Grant is subject to the community hall being registered as an Asset of Community Value within 3 month of our donation. This was proposed by Cllr Horne, seconded by Cllr Moore and all voted in favour.

11.06.24 UPDATE ON ONGOING MATTERS FROM THE CLERK

The Clerk has begun the process of opening a new bank account with Unity Trust. The signatories

will be sent an email requesting the required information for the clerk to submit in the application.

12.06.24 FINANCE

Accounts for Payment were proposed by Cllr Moore, seconded Cllr Daniels and all voted in favour.

	Cost purpose	Amount
		£1446.01 by BACS ,
		broadband and
Hannah Owen		ink/stationary £24.41, N
		Correction £11.37 ,toilet
		expenses £18.99
	Salary and expenses	cheque total £54.77
Adam Serper	Salary	£594.88
HMRC	PAYE	£277.55
Tideswell PCC	Hire of Institute	£29
SSE	Toilets electricity	£ 139.59
M Easton	Gardening	£97.50
James Warriner	Mowing	£2462.21
D Dilov		£2029.50
P Riley	Mowing	
	Noticeboard	£400
N Megson	installation and	
	playground repair	
Tideswell PCC	Donation	£400
Markovitz	Village maintenance	£32.75
Playsafety LTD	Playground inspection	£408

b) Audit and governance statement

The Clerk read out the information of the 2024 Audit and governance statement. The relevant paperwork was agreed and completed.

13.06.23 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

Items for Information DCC Emails, DDCVS emails. General Election information, cemetery emails, DALC Emails, Playground emails, memorial bench enquiry, tree work emails, TDEG Updates. Rural Services Network emails, , DDDC Emails, Tree emails.

14.06.23 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

It was RESOLVED that the next Monthly Meeting of the Parish Council will be held on 8th July 2024

15.06.24 CONFIDENTIALITY RESOLUTION

There were no confidential items discussed.

The meeting closed at 20.15

TIDESWELL PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD ON MONDAY 8th JULY 2024

PRESENT: - Cllrs R Moore (Vice Chair), H Angelakopoulos, J Nuttall, N Whittle, D Whitehouse, and Hannah Owen, Parish Clerk.

01.07.24 APOLOGIES

Cllrs Andrew, Daniels, Gibson, Horne, Warr & Cllr N Buttle (DDDC)

02.07.24 VARIATION OF BUSINESS

There was no variation of business

03.07.24 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

No declarations of interest

04.07.24 PUBLIC SPEAKING

No public speaking

05.07.24 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The Minutes of the Monthly Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 10th June 2024 were proposed as correct by Cllr Moore, seconded by Cllr Whitehouse and with all unanimously agreeing, were signed by the chairman.

06.07.24 DETERMINE IF ANY ITEMS ARE TO BE MOVED TO PART II CONFIDENTIAL

No items were moved to Part 2

07.07.24 CHAIRS ANNOUNCEMENTS

Cllr Moore chaired the meeting in the absence of Cllr Andrew. It was noted that the Wakes Week events had been a huge success and thanks were paid to all involved.

08.07.24 VILLAGE REPORT

(a) Play Areas

The Clerk has received feedback from Jupiter Play regarding a possible revised playground design should the full funding not be possible.

The Clerk has had a discussion with Sarah Walton at DET regarding the request for an amendment to our amount requested. It was RESOLVED to seek £80,000 towards the project.

The Clerk is going to look into if a Crime Commissioners grant is likely to be available soon.

(b) Footpaths and Highways

The Clerk contacted The Clerk has advised DCC about the overgrown area blocking signage on Whitecross Road and request is cleared. Cllr Nuttall advised this had been done.

The Clerk reported the pavement near the co-op that runs to Tideswell Lounge to DCC and they have replied saying all works are done in order of priority by severity and that it is not high on the list at this time.

(c) Toilets

It has been reported that the fountain in Fountain Square may have a leek. The situation is going to be monitored. Cllr Moore offered to discuss the mechanics of the fountain with Howard Crowe.

(d) Cemetery

The Parish Council new burial fees have been approved by the council and will be uploaded and circulated to funeral directors in the area.

The Clerk has received an email which states the sender would like to thank the Clerk for her efforts in organising the memorial bench for her late husband. The Clerk read out the kind email and Cllr Moore and fellow Councillors thanked the Clerk.

The Clerk will speak to Cllr Gibson regarding the scraping of the cemetery track.

A discussion took place regarding an online form submission received regarding stones at the cemetery. Cllr Andrew had spoken to the sender. The tone of the submission was threatening and it was agreed if this happens again the police will be notified.

(e) Gardens, Mowing/Strimming and Trees

James had sent a detailed report on the Parish Gardening. It was agreed huge improvements had been made. There is a plan to work on the cemetery over the next few weeks.

The Clerk has contacted Paul Storer and asked for the trees in the Richard Lane/ Buxton Road/ Gordon road plantation. She has also requested the dead tree in Cherry Tree Square and the trees at Chantry Lane are looked at.

(f) Bins and Street Furniture

It was RESOLVED to purchase a new bench for Wheston Park.

The Clerk has asked a local carpenter for quotes for the Mortuary doors and the surrounds of the information boards.

- (g) Housing Needs Update There have been no updates
- (h) Common Land

The resident responded to the concerns raised and advised it was due to the wet weather that the track looked in poor state. They stated they had already made some improvements before our letter arrived and believed the track was now as agreed.

The PC has received a request from the Community Orchard group to purchase and site a new bench in the Community Orchard. The Parish Council support this.

- (i) War Memorial No updates
- (j) Tideswell Community Park

The TDCA Sports Association have made their request for funding for this year. It was agreed to continue the SUPPORT and a £5000 Grant was agreed. This was proposed by Cllr Moore, seconded by Cllr Nuttall and all voted in favour.

- (k) Library It was agreed that this item no longer needs to be on the agenda.
- (I) Environmental Issues

Cllr Buttle sent an email in advance of the meeting regarding the Environment Agency flood warden scheme which is being launced. The matter will be discussed further at a future meeting.

(m) Community Speedwatch

Cllr Angelakopoulos gave some information about alternative options to speed signs for the Parish. Some information will be circulated for further discussion.

(n) Christmas

It was RESOLVED to organise a working party to check all the lights and ensure they're dried out well in advance of the light switch on. The Clerk will speak to Cllr Gibson regarding this.

(o) Neighbourhood Planning / Parish Plan

No matters raised.

09.07.24 PLANNING

a) Applications

NP/DDD/0624/0670 Site address –Carlyle Cottage, Sunny Bank Lane, Tideswell, Development Description - Porch reconstruction and proposed garden outbuilding

The Parish Council has no objections and support the application.

b) Decisions

None Received at the time of the agenda publication. Cllr Angelakopoulos advised the application for Croft Meadow has been approved.

10.07.24 NEW LAPTOP FOR THE CLERK

It was RESOLVED to purchase a new laptop for the Clerk up to the value of £500 plus the office package.

11.07.24 UPDATE ON ONGOING MATTERS FROM THE CLERK

The paperwork for the opening of the new bank account has been completed and the Clerk bought the forms for signatories to sign. Cllrs Moore and Whitehouse signed the paper work and the Clerk will seek the signatures from Cllrs Andrew and Horne and submit the paperwork for the new account. A cheque made payable to Tideswell Parish Council has been raised to open the account.

12.07.24 FINANCE

Accounts for Payment were proposed by Cllr Whitehouse , seconded Cllrs Nuttall and all voted in favour.

July Payments

	Cost purpose	Amount
		£1446.01 by BACS ,
		broadband and ink
		£24.41, stamps and paper
Hannah Owen		and magnets £34.98 NI
		Correction £11.37 Toilet
		supplies 30.98
	Salary and expenses	cheque total £110.24
Adam Serper	Salary	£594.88
HMRC	PAYE	£277.55
Tideswell PCC	Hire of Institute	£29
SSE	Toilets electricity	£ tbc
M Easton	Gardening	£300
James Warriner	Mowing	£2300.14
P Riley		£1353
FRIE	Mowing	
TDSA	Annual Contribution	£5000
TADVO	Donation	£5000
Tideswell Parish	Account opening	£500
Council	transfer	
Precision Tree Care	Tree work	£1140

13.07.24 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

Items for Information Items for Information DCC Emails, DDCVS emails. General Election information, cemetery emails, DALC Emails, Playground emails, TADVO email, TDEG Updates. Rural Services Network emails, DDDC Emails.

14.07.24 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

It was RESOLVED that the next Monthly Meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Monday 12th August 2024

15.07.24 CONFIDENTIALITY RESOLUTION

There were no confidential items discussed.

The meeting closed at 19.30

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD ON MONDAY 12th AUGUST 2024

PRESENT: - Cllrs A Andrew (Chairman), R Moore, H Angelakopoulos, A Daniels, D Horne, D Gibson, C Warr, one member of the public and Hannah Owen, Parish Clerk.

01.08.24 APOLOGIES

Cllrs J Nuttall, D Whitehouse and N Whittle Cllr N Buttle (DDDC)

02.08.24 VARIATION OF BUSINESS

There was no variation of business

03.08.24 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Cllr Warr declared an interest in item 10 request for funding.

04.08.24 PUBLIC SPEAKING

A representative from the new group who are working to bring back the Village Voice to publication gave an update on the plans. In advance of the meeting a request for funding had been received and the matter was discussed under agenda item 10.

05.08.24 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The Minutes of the Monthly Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 8th July 2024 were proposed as correct by Cllr Moore, seconded by Cllr Angelakopoulos and with all unanimously agreeing, were signed by the chairman.

06.07.24 DETERMINE IF ANY ITEMS ARE TO BE MOVED TO PART II CONFIDENTIAL

No items were moved to Part 2

07.08.24 CHAIRS ANNOUNCEMENTS

Cllr Andrew welcomed everyone to the meeting and thanked Cllr Moore for chairing the last meeting.

08.08.24 VILLAGE REPORT

(a) Play Areas

The Clerk has contacted DET to amend the grant application request figure to $\pm 80,000$. It has been confirmed as received and we will be contacted in late September with an update.

(b) Footpaths and Highways

The Clerk advised official notification has been received regarding the re-routing of footpath 1 near the old Markovitz site off Richard Lane. The PC were advised of this change back in 2021.

The Clerk advised the Council of an email received over the weekend regarding to the Parking at Rock View, Millers Dale. Although the PC has no enforcement powers over this, it was RESOLVED to contact Simon Spencer to raise the issues.

(c) Toilets

Cllr Angelakopoulos met with Howard Crowe do discuss the mechanics of fountain and discuss the issues. It was RESOLVED for Cllr Andrew to have a look at this further and report back.

(d) Cemetery

The Clerk has been contacted regarding damage to a vase at the cemetery which looks to have been smashed by the strimmer. The Clerk will speak to the contractor and ask for extra care to be taken of the vases and that the grass cuttings are cleared.

It has been noted that there has been positive comments about the Cemetery appearance on Tideswell People Facebook Page.

(e) Gardens, Mowing/Strimming and Trees

An email has been received commenting on the vast improvements in the gardens around the parish. The Clerk has been asked to add the comments to the minutes

Hi Hannah

Hope things are good for you.

Do the Parish Council have a new gardener for the Parish gardens?

Gratton Gardens & Cherry Tree look transformed already and so nice to see the entrances to the Village coming together too.

Whoever he/she is they're doing a wonderful job. Please pass on my admiration and if you could add these to the minutes that would be great.

The Clerk has been contacted requested that the old lamp post in Cherry Tree Square be restored and that the dead tree in the same area is removed. It was RESOLVED to remove the dead tree and replant a suitable replacement.

(f) Bins and Street Furniture

The new bench for Wheston Bank has been ordered and will be delivered towards the end of August.

Allan Jay has looked at the Mortuary doors and the information board surrounds and is going to send a quote for the work to the Clerk.

- (g) Housing Needs Update There have been no updates
- (h) Common Land

A resident at the far end of the Cliffe has contacted us to request that the Cliffe area is better maintained at that end as the vehicular access which they pay for is becoming over grown and tricky to pass over. The Clerk will assess the situation and arrange any required works.

(i) War Memorial

The Search for a company to clean and seal the War Memorial continues.

(j) Tideswell Community Park

The Clerk has received a request to advise who is responsible for the maintenance of a tree which is by the gate of Whitecross Road. The Clerk has contacted Bill Whitehouse to discuss the issue as the layout of the complex is complicated and different bodies are responsible for different areas. Once confirmed the clerk will advise TDSA.

Cllr Horne advised a meeting is planned for this week. The group have been collating further evidence to appeal against Sport England's decision regarding the site.

(k) Environmental Issues

An email has been received regarding the all day parking of coaches at the bus stops in the Fountain Square area. The resident wants to see the replacement of the small yellow "no stopping except buses " sign which was removed when the new bus stop sign was erected. The Council discussed this matter and felt the original response about this from DCC is incorrect as it is believed it is illegal to park in a bus stop. Therefore the comments about being able to enforce are incorrect. The Clerk will discuss with Simon Spencer.

Cllr Horner advised he had visited HV Cement works and looked at the work being undertaken and planned work for post quarrying environmental restoration work. It was a very positive project.

(I) Community Speedwatch

Cllr Angelakopoulos circulated some information about alternative options to speed signs for the Parish in advance of the meeting..

(m) Christmas

It was RESOLVED to organise a working party to check all the lights and ensure they're dried out in September.

(n) Neighbourhood Planning / Parish Plan

Notification has been received that the Local Plan consultation is due to be released in the next few weeks. The Clerk will circulate information as soon as notification is received.

09.08.24 PLANNING

a) Applications

NP/DDD/02250134 Charnwood Gordon Road, Tideswell. PC have already submitted comment earlier in the year on this application and comment is listed on the application online. They have no further comments to make.

NP/DDD/0724/0741 Fair View House, The Moor, Tideswell Variation of condition 2 on NP/DDD/0508/0417 To allow the use of ground floor and first floor for use as holiday let.

The Parish Council has no observations to make.

b) Decisions

NP/DDD/0424/0446 6 Chantry Lane, Tideswell Single storey extension and two storey rear extension. GRANTED N[/DDD/0324/0324 and 0044 The Old Bulls Head Tideswell. Existing chimney repair etc – APPROVED.

NP/DDD/0324/0290 The Gables Manchester Road. Discharge of conditions- Partly approved.

NP/DDD/0224/0144 Plot of land south east of Pursglove Drive. REFUSED NP/DDD/0124/0103 The Woodhouse Queen Street, Variation of existing conditions – Granted.

10.08.24 DONATION REQUESTS FOR VILLAGE VOICE GROUP, LIVING HISTORY GROUP AND TIDESWELL FOOTBALL CLUB.

It was RESOLVED to make the following donations;

The Village Voice £500 Tideswell Living History Group £200

The above donations were proposed by Cllr Daniels, Seconded by Cllr Moore and all voted in favour.

The request for funding from Tideswell Football Club. Due to the limited amount of grant money available it was agreed that the PC is unable to give funding to any individual clubs as a large donation of £5000 is already given to the TDSA.

11.08.24 UPDATE ON ONGOING MATTERS FROM THE CLERK

A discussion took place regarding funding for a ,gov.uk website is available if the Council wish to move their website to such a domain. There is a company who is working with Parish Councils called cuttlefish who can help set up new websites to be maintained moving forward. They would merge the current website into a new format design. It was RESOLVED for the Clerk to research and report back.

12.07.24 FINANCE

Accounts for Payment were proposed by Cllr Daniels, seconded Cllr Horne and all voted in favou	r.
August Payments	

	Cost purpose	Amount
		£1446.01 by BACS ,
		broadband and ink
Hannah Owen		£24.41, NI Correction
Haiman Owen		£11.37 toilet supplies
		39.48
	Salary and expenses	cheque total £75.26
Adam Serper	Salary	£594.88
HMRC	PAYE	£277.55
Tideswell PCC	Hire of Institute	£29
SSE	Toilets electricity	£ tbc
M Easton	Gardening	£240
James Warriner	Mowing	£1696.40
D Bilov		£1353
P Riley	Mowing	
TDP Limited	Bench	396.40
Tideswell Living		£200
History	Donation	

13.08.24 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

Items for Information DCC Emails, Peak Park Emails, Cemetery concerns email, DDCVS emails. General Election information, Footpath and road closure emails for repair work, DALC Emails, Playground emails, TADVO email, TDEG Updates. Rural Services Network emails, , DDDC Emails.

14.08.24 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

It was RESOLVED that the next Monthly Meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Monday 9th September 2024

15.08.24 CONFIDENTIALITY RESOLUTION

There were no confidential items discussed.

The meeting closed at 19.55

TIDESWELL PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD ON MONDAY 9TH SEPTEMBER 2024

PRESENT: - Cllrs R Andrew (Chairman), R Moore, A Daniels, D Horne, D Gibson, J Nuttall, C Warr, D Whitehouse, one member of the public and Hannah Owen, Parish Clerk.

01.09.24 APOLOGIES

N Whittle & Cllr N Buttle (DDDC)

02.09.24 VARIATION OF BUSINESS

There was no variation of business

03.09.24 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Cllr Andrew declared an interest in item 9 Planning.

04.09.24 PUBLIC SPEAKING

A member of the public visited to discuss planning application NP/DDD/0824/0844. Information on the application was given.

05.09.24 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The Minutes of the Monthly Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 12th August 2024 were proposed as correct by Cllr Daniels, seconded by Cllr Moore and with all unanimously agreeing, were signed by the chairman.

06.09.24 DETERMINE IF ANY ITEMS ARE TO BE MOVED TO PART II CONFIDENTIAL

No items were moved to Part 2

07.09.24 CHAIRS ANNOUNCEMENTS

Cllr Andrew welcomed everyone to the meeting and expressed thanks to Cllr Angelakopoulos for his

time on the Parish Council following his recent resignation. This means there is now a vacancy on the Parish Council.

08.09.24 VILLAGE REPORT

(a) Play Areas

There have been no further updates with the playground applications but the Clerk was advised the committee were next meeting at the end of September.

It was RESOLVED to contact James Warriner to request for the bushes and hedges in Richard Lane Park to have a tidy and cut back.

(b) Footpaths and Highways

The Clerk received an email raising concerns regarding about HGV's turning right into High Street and getting stuck. Concerns were also raised about the parking at pinch points on High Street. It was RESOLVED to contact DCC to ask for the existing signage to be cleaned and to discuss the possibility of line painting at the pinch points.

(c) Toilets

Cllr Moore reported that the glass in the roof window at the toilets has split and needs removing to avoid it slipping and causing injury or damage. It was RESOLVED to contact Nigel Megson to remove the pane.

Cllr Andrew is going to look at the fountain and report back to Councillors.

The refurbishment of the toilets will be discussed at the next meeting.

(d) Cemetery

The Clerk has received a request to have a new memorial bench but the resident has asked for the bench to be placed where an existing bench is. The existing bench is not a memorable bench so it has been agreed it can be removed.

Allan Jay has provided a quote of £2100 for the mortuary door. We are seeking another quote for comparison.

(e) Gardens, Mowing/Strimming and Trees

Paul Storer has been an inspected a tree and added it to the list of required works to be completed asap.

(f) Bins and Street Furniture

No updates

- (g) Housing Needs Update There have been no updates
- (h) Common Land

No updates

- War Memorial It was RESOLVED to contact Mark Cox again to have a look at the war memorial electrics. If issue can't be resolved then we will seek a quote for a battery operated PA system.
- (j) Tideswell Community Park The next meeting is on 30th September and there are still a few issues to address.
- (k) Environmental Issues

A request has been received asking for match funding to plant trees in the playground. A discussion took place and it was decided that councillors don't wish to see more trees in the playground. Issues regarding visibility, safety and maintenance plus clearing of leaves onto pavements were raised. It was agreed by all the playground should be kept as open and clear as possible.

(I) Community Speedwatch

No updates

(m) Christmas

It was RESOLVED to organise a working party to check all the lights and ensure they're dried out at Beltonville Farm on 30th September.

(n) Neighbourhood Planning / Parish Plan

The Clerk has registered interest with Peak Park regarding local plan and neighbourhood planning.

09.09.24 PLANNING

a) Applications

Application Number - NP/DDD/0824/0844

https://portal.peakdistrict.gov.uk/- (Please type in the last four digits of the application number into the search box to view details on this application)

Site address - Lochiel House, Sherwood Road, Tideswell,

Development Description - Rebuild existing garage

The PC fully support the application which will see the property much improved.

Application Number - NP/DDD/0824/0896

https://portal.peakdistrict.gov.uk/- (Please type in the last four digits of the application number into the search box to view details on this application)

Site address – Barn, Church Lane, Tideswell,

Development Description - Change of use and alterations and extension of existing barn to form dwelling

The PC Strongly support this application. The development will allow a local family to have a family home. The PC strongly support this application.

NP/DDD/0224/0134 Charnwood, Gordon Road, Tideswell- Request for additional comment.

The PC re-iterate their original comments and strongly support the application.

b) Decisions

None received.

10.09.24 FUTURE POSSIBLE PURCHASE OF LAND IN THE PARISH

It was RESOLVED that Councillors would give consideration to possible area

11.09.24 CASUAL VACANCY

Following the recent resignation of Cllr Angelakopoulos the PC now has one vacancy on the Parish Council. The vacancy will be advertised on our website.

12.09.24 UPDATE ON ONGOING MATTERS FROM THE CLERK

Remembrance Parade

Marcus Roberts has contacted the Clerk and advised he won't be available for the parade Marshall role, it was agreed to contact Marcus and thank him for the marshalling he has done over the last few years. The Clerk will ask if he would consider doing the marshalling again in future years too and if he has any suggestions for a replacement.

New Bank Account

The paperwork for the new bank account has been submitted to Unity Trust and the new account will be opening shortly.

13.09.24 FINANCE

Accounts for Payment were proposed by Cllr Horne, seconded Cllr Moore and all voted in favour. September Payments

		Cost purpose	Amount
			£1446.01 by BACS ,
Hannah Owen		broadband and ink	
	Hannah Owen		£24.41, NI Correction
		Salary and expenses	£11.37 toilet supplies

		24.55 £17 stamps +
		toilets 43.79
		cheque total £121.12
Adam Serper	Salary	£594.88
HMRC	PAYE	£277.55
Tideswell PCC	Hire of Institute	£29
SSE	Toilets electricity	£ tbc
M Easton	Gardening	£152.50
James Warriner	Mowing	£1696.14
P Riley		£2029.50
	Mowing	
PHS Group	Toilet bins	£104.45

14.09.24 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

Items for Information DCC Emails, Peak Park Parishes Forum emails, Peak Park Emails, Cemetery burial email, DDCVS Emails. Water email, , DALC Emails, Playground emails , TDEG Updates. Rural Services Network emails, water pollution emails, DDDC Emails.

15.09.24 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

It was RESOLVED that the next Monthly Meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Monday 14th October 2024

16.09.24 CONFIDENTIALITY RESOLUTION

There were no confidential items discussed.

The meeting closed at 19.45

TIDESWELL PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD ON MONDAY 14TH OCTOBER 2024

PRESENT: - Cllrs R Andrew (Chairman), R Moore, A Daniels, D Horne, D Gibson, J Nuttall, C Warr, D Whitehouse, N Whittle, one member of the public, Neil Buttle (DDDC) and Hannah Owen, Parish Clerk.

01.10.24 APOLOGIES

None received

02.10.24 VARIATION OF BUSINESS

There was no variation of business

03.10.24 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Cllr Warr declared an interest in item 9 Planning.

04.10.24 PUBLIC SPEAKING

A member of the public visited to discuss plans for a Community Land Trust in Tideswell.

05.10.24 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The Minutes of the Monthly Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 9TH September 2024 were proposed as correct by Cllr Horne, seconded by Cllr Gibson and with all unanimously agreeing, were signed by the chairman.

06.10.24 DETERMINE IF ANY ITEMS ARE TO BE MOVED TO PART II CONFIDENTIAL

No items were moved to Part 2

07.10.24 CHAIRS ANNOUNCEMENTS

Cllr Andrew welcomed everyone to the meeting,

08.10.24 VILLAGE REPORT

(a) Play Areas

The Clerk advised the Council that the DET fund has awarded us with a grant for £35k. The Clerk will write and accept the grant. It was RESOLVED to contact Jupiter play to advise we need to continue with some fundraising and that we will be making a decision next meeting. It was RESOLVED to contact Ash Watts at DDDC to see if there was any funding available for the project. The Clerk will also look at other funding options.

It was RESOLVED to contact Harris to thank him for the help with the grant application.

(b) Footpaths and Highways

The Clerk has passed enquiries on to DCC regarding Highways issues in the Parish.

It was RESOLVED to ask James Warriner to look at the footpath and over growing vegetation from the institute to St Johns Road.

(c) Toilets

Nigel Megson has made the required repairs to the toilet roof window.

The Fountain is working again.

(d) Cemetery

Cllr Andrew has received a quote for the new doors at the mortuary. The quote was for £2200. This included custom made doors fully weather proofed with all fixtures and fittings. It was proposed by Cllr Moore to accept this quote, this was seconded by Cllr Nuttall and all voted in favour.

(e) Gardens, Mowing/Strimming and Trees

Positive reports had been received regarding the gardens in the Parish. It was agreed there had been much improvement.

(f) Bins and Street Furniture

No updates

(g) Housing Needs Update

Further to the public speaking session. Neil Buttle gave some information on the Nutrality issues and the ongoing problems. Until that is resolved, the development won't be able to commence.

(h) Common Land

No updates

(i) War Memorial

The Clerk contacted Mark Cox who agreed to relook at the electric at the site. It was RESOLVED that if the issue isn't resolved we can speak to residents about using their electricity for the remembrance service each year.

- (j) Tideswell Community Park The Clerk circulated a report from the TDSA regarding ongoing matters at the Community Park.
- (k) Environmental Issues

The TDEG have been looking at flooding issues and have recently held an informative session to discuss the matter with relevant bodies.

(I) Community Speedwatch

No updates

(m) Christmas

It was RESOLVED to meet to sort the lights on Saturday 19th October AT Beltonville Farm. At this meeting a plan will be put in place for putting up the lights.

(n) Neighbourhood Planning / Parish Plan

The Clerk has circulated the recently published PDNP Local Plan. The PC will be responding to the consultation. It was RESOLVED to discuss our response at the next PC meeting.

09.10.24 PLANNING

Application Number - NP/DDD/0924/0918
Site address –Barnfield, High Street, Tideswell,
Development Description - In the courtyard there are 3 former outdoor toilets one of which will be demolished (already falling down) plus part of an outbuilding (again no roof and already falling down)

The Parish Council has no objections.

NP/GDO/0924/1000 Anchor Farm Bungalow. The Parish Council does not have a comment to make.

b) Decisions

NP/DDD/0224/0134 – Charnwood Gordon Road – REFUSED NP/DDD/0524/0531 - Foxlowe House Sherwood Road - REFUSED NP/DDD/0624/0670 - Carlyle Cottage Sunny Bank Lane – GRANTED CONDITIONALLY NP/DDD/0724/0741 - Fair View House The Moor – GRANTED CONDITIONALLY

b) Decisions

None received.

10.10.24 PLANS FOR REMEMBRANCE PARADE 2024

The Clerk advised Brandon McMullan has agreed to lead the Remembrance Parade this year.

Cllr Andrew has kindly offered to have the order of services printed. The clerk will email over the document for printing.

11.10.24 CASUAL VACANCY

There has been no applications to date.

12.09.24 NEW BANK ACCOUNT AND CLOSING OF EXISTING ACCOUNT

It was RESOLVED to write a cheque for £130,000 and to request that the rest of the money in the account be transferred after the 1^{st} of the month.

A letter to close the account and transfer the money has been written and will be sent at the beginning of next month.

13.10.24 SALE OF 18 CHANTRY LANE- LOCAL CLAUSE DISCUSSION

The Parish Council fully support the purchase of the property by Catherine Bennett. The Clerk has written a letter of support for this and sent it to the seller.

14.10.24 FUNDING REQUEST FOR LOCAL GROUPS

The local Playgroup have asked for funding for their annual insurance. The full cost is £140.80. Unfortunately at this time the grant fund has been spent for this financial year.

15.10.24 UPDATE ON ONGOING MATTERS FROM THE CLERK

The Clerk has made enquiries with Cuttlefish about the new website. The cost of having a direct gov website and hosting is £500 a year with an initial set up cost of £600. It was RESOLVED to speak to Mark who supplied the Parish Council laptop to see if the quote is good value.

The Clerk is yet to hear back from Fountain Square Church regarding booking the space. Cllr Whitehouse offered to call in and speak to Kirsten directly.

16.10.24 FINANCE

A Accounts for payment

Accounts for Payment were proposed by Cllr Horne, seconded Cllr Whitehouse and all voted in favour.

	Cost purpose	Amount
		£1446.01 by BACS ,
Hannah Owen		broadband and ink
		£24.41, NI Correction
	Salary and expenses	cheque total
Adam Serper	Salary	£594.88
HMRC	PAYE	£277.55
Tideswell PCC	Hire of Institute	£29
SSE		£ amount to be
SSE	Toilets electricity	confirmed shortly.
M Easton	Gardening	£221.25
James Warriner	Mowing	£2164.14
D Bilov		£1353
P Riley	Mowing	
PKF Littlejohn	Audit return	£552
Nigel Megson	Toilet Repairs	£40
Tideswell Parish	Account Transfer to	£130,000
Council	new account	

October Payments

b) AUDIT EXTERNAL REPORT

The Audit has been returned as correct. The only note is that the internal transfer between accounts

should not have been listed as an expenditure and credit.

17.10.24 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

Items for Information DCC Emails, Peak Park Parishes Forum emails, Peak Park Emails, Cemetery enquiries, road sign enquiries, highways issues, DDCVS Emails. Housing emails, DALC Emails, Playground emails, TDEG Updates. Rural Services Network emails, Grant email, DDDC Emails.

18.10.24 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

It was RESOLVED that the next Monthly Meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Monday 11^{TH} November 2024 provisionally at Fountain Square Church.

19.10.24 CONFIDENTIALITY RESOLUTION

There were no confidential items discussed.

The meeting closed at 19.55

November minutes below are currently draft minutes

TIDESWELL PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD ON MONDAY 11th NOVEMBER 2024

PRESENT: - Cllrs R Andrew (Chairman), R Moore, A Daniels, D Horne, D Gibson, C Warr, D Whitehouse, Neil Buttle (DDDC) and Hannah Owen, Parish Clerk.

01.11.24 APOLOGIES

J Nuttall & N Whittle

02.11.24 VARIATION OF BUSINESS

There was no variation of business

03.11.24 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

There were no declaration of interests

04.11.24 PUBLIC SPEAKING

There was no public speaking

05.11.24 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The Minutes of the Monthly Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 14th October 2024 were proposed as correct by Cllr Moore, seconded by Cllr Whitehouse and with all unanimously agreeing, were signed by the chairman.

06.11.24 DETERMINE IF ANY ITEMS ARE TO BE MOVED TO PART II CONFIDENTIAL

No items were moved to Part 2

07.11.24 CHAIRS ANNOUNCEMENTS

Cllr Andrew welcomed everyone to the meeting and paid tribute to all those who took part in this year's remembrance services. He thanked Cllr Moore for laying a wreath and reading the PC contribution to the service.

It was RESOLVED to write to Gillian White and thank her for taking the service and to pass our deepest condolences to her and her family at the sad news of Simon White's passing.

08.11.24 VILLAGE REPORT

(a) Play Areas

It was RESOLVED to proceed with the purchase of the playground and continue to seek extra funding. It was agreed to ask to split the payments over this financial year and the next. This was proposed by Cllr Moore, seconded by Cllr Whitehouse and all agreed.

(b) Footpaths and Highways

Responses to enquiries made to DCC have been received and circulated in advance of the meeting.

It was RESOLVED to speak to the Parish caretaker and gardener regarding the possibility of clearing leaves from the footpaths around Whitecross Road, Manchester Road and Hardy Lane.

(c) Toilets

No updates

(d) Cemetery

A discussion took place regarding an enquiry for a burial of cremated remains in the cemetery. The family wish to purchase a burial plot and not a section of the garden of remembrance. As the funeral took place some time ago, they are not planning on using an undertaker to conduct the burial of the urn. It was agreed to allow this to happen under the understanding the plot will be marked out and the ground must be left in good condition and filled in correctly with confirmation of time and date of burial.

(e) Gardens, Mowing/Strimming and Trees

The Mowing season has been completed and the gardening end of year work is taking place. All agreed that the village had seen great improvement with James Warriner leading the work, helped by Mike Easton.

(f) Bins and Street Furniture

It was RESOLVED to purchase more grit from Markovitz and fill the grit bins around the parish. Cllr Andrew will organise the new grit and the filling of the bins.

(g) Housing Needs Update

Cllr Buttle gave and update on funding given in the High Peak area to allow needed work to take place in the Buxton Area of the river wye which could resolve the issue with the nutrient neutrality and allow the affordable housing development to proceed.

It was agreed that a new housing needs survey must be conducted as it has been nearly 8 years since the previous one. It was noted again that the Parish Council did not agree the plans for the new housing met the needs of families and more 3 bed houses should be built over 2 bed housing.

(h) Common Land

It has been reported that Primrose Cottage has been sold subject to contract. It was RESOLVED to write to the new owners with the terms of the right of access over the Town Head track.

(i) War Memorial

Cllr Daniels advised that Tideswell Welding Company may be able to produce some soldier silhouettes for the war memorial. She will come back to the Council with more information.

It was RESOLVED to speak to the veterans regarding the Order of Service readings. The Burma Homage was not on this year's order of service, however it had been expected to be. The Clerk will liaise with the veterans to seek opinion on what should be added and report back to the Council.

- (j) Tideswell Community Park
 Cllr Horne gave an update on the recent meeting with Derbyshire Dales and Sport England.
- (k) Environmental Issues

Dates of the upcoming rivers meeting and litter pick were noted.

(I) Community Speedwatch

No updates

(m) Christmas

It was RESOLVED to contact Jean Jackson to see if there was a representative from Churches Together attending the Christmas Light switch on like last year. If not the Clerk will contact Alan Griggs to see if he is available.

(n) Neighbourhood Planning / Parish Plan

Cllr Warr had circulated a draft response to a number of questions in the Peak District National Park Local Plan consultation based on discussions had on relevant topics In Parish Council meetings. A huge amount of work had gone into this and Cllrs thanked her for the leg work. A discussion took place on some of the questions and it was RESOLVED to submit the answers as our consultation response.

Cllr Warr also gave an update on the recent meeting regarding a Community Land Trust in Tideswell. It was RESOLVED that the PC would send a letter enquiring about the ownership of the Co-op and the future plans for the building.

09.11.24 PLANNING

a) applications:

Application Number - NP/DDD/1024/1085 Site address –2 Bank View, Tideswell, Development Description – S.73 Application for variation of condition 2 on NP/DDD/0616/0483.

The Parish Council has no observations on the plans

Acppliction Number – NP/DDD/0321/0280 Site Address- The Gables Manchester Road Development Description. S.73 Application for variation of condition 2 and 9 on NP/DDD/0321/0280.

The Parish Council have no objections.

b) Decisions

None received.

10.11.24 COMMUNITY HALL PURCHASE

Following a recent post online regarding the purchase of the hall nearing completion, it was RESOLVED to contact representatives from TADVO to ask for the copy of the terms of sale and an update on the registration of the Hall as an asset of community value with DDDC, which were part of our terms and conditions of the grant awarded.

11.11.24 CASUAL VACANCY

There has been no applications to date.

12.11.24 NEW BANK ACCOUNT AND CLOSING OF EXISTING ACCOUNT

The new bank account is open and a deposit of £130,000 has been made. This month's payments have been set up and will be authorised after the meeting and payments made.

13.11.24 BUDGET/ PRECEPT 2025/26 AND NEW SALARY SCALES / MINIMUM WAGE RISES

The new Clerk payment scales have been published and the pay is to be back dated to April. The Clerk has done this.

A discussion took place on the current account balance and the Clerk will circulate the YTD expenditure and a suggested budget for 2025/26. Councillors will discuss this at the next meeting and look to set the precept.

14.11.24 UPDATE ON ONGOING MATTERS FROM THE CLERK

The Clerk has spoken to Mark Davenport and asked for a quote to redevelop the website. Once this is received the Clerk will circulate to the Councillors.

15.11.24 FINANCE

A Accounts for payment

Accounts for Payment were proposed by Cllr Daniels, seconded Cllr Moore and all voted in favour. November Payments

	Cost purpose	Amount
		£1446.01 by BACS ,
		broadband and ink
Hannah Owen		£24.41, Back date and NI
Hannan Owen		payment 288.22, toilets
		45.98
	Salary and expenses	cheque total £358.61
Adam Serper	Salary	£594.88
HMRC	PAYE	£438.14
Fountain Square		£22.50
Church	Hire of Hall	
SSE	Toilets electricity	£ 201.56
M Easton	Gardening	£225
James Warriner	Mowing	£1254
Markovitz	Village Maintenance	£18.92

16.11.24 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

Items for Information: Fountain Square Emails, Items for Information DCC Emails, Peak Park Parishes Forum emails, Peak Park Emails, Cemetery enquiries, road sign enquiry response, highways issues responses, road closures, DDCVS Emails. Housing emails, DALC Emails, Playground emails, TDEG Updates. Rural Services Network emails, DDDC Emails.

17.11.24 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

It was RESOLVED that the next Monthly Meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Monday 9th December 2024 at Fountain Square Church.

18.11.24 CONFIDENTIALITY RESOLUTION

There were no confidential items discussed.

The meeting closed at 19.45

TIDESWELL PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD ON MONDAY 9th DECEMBER 2024

PRESENT: - Cllrs R Moore, A Daniels, D Horne, J Nuttall & N Whittle, C Warr, D Whitehouse and Hannah Owen, Parish Clerk.

01.12.24 APOLOGIES

Cllr Andrew, Cllr Gibson & Cllr Neil Buttle DDDC

02.12.24 VARIATION OF BUSINESS

There was no variation of business

03.12.24 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

There were no declaration of interests

04.12.24 PUBLIC SPEAKING

There was no public speaking

05.12.24 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The Minutes of the Monthly Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 11TH November 2024 were proposed as correct by Cllr Horne, seconded by Cllr Whitehouse and with all unanimously agreeing, were signed by the chairman.

06.12.24 DETERMINE IF ANY ITEMS ARE TO BE MOVED TO PART II CONFIDENTIAL

No items were moved to Part 2

07.12.24 CHAIRS ANNOUNCEMENTS

Cllr Moore welcomed everyone to the meeting and thanked all who were involved in the Christmas Lights switch on.

A special thanks was made to Cllr Warr for all the hard work done on the Local Plan consultation which has now been submitted.

08.12.24 VILLAGE REPORT

(a) Play Areas

It was proposed to order and pay the deposit of the new equipment for Richard Lane Park by Cllr Warr this was seconded by Cllr Nuttall and all voted in favour. The deposit has been set up for payment for the Richard Lane Playground. The Clerk and Cllr Moore are going to look into more possible funding.

(b) Footpaths and Highways

The Clerk has received concerns about parking in Market Square and also about abandon vehicles. The resident has suggested residents parking permits. This was discussed but like with the issues with parking discussed previously the residents parking scheme has been classed as not suitable at DCC.

(c) Toilets

A slate has broken on the roof of the toilets. It was RESOLVED to contact Nigel Megson and ask him to look at it.

It was RESOLVED to purchase a code padlock for the toilets electricity box to allow easy access.

- (d) Cemetery No updates
- (e) Gardens, Mowing/Strimming and Trees

Mike Easton has now finished for the season and will recommence at the end of Feb/early March. It was RESOLVED to contact Mike and James and thank them for the work they have done improving the areas.

(f) Bins and Street Furniture

It was RESOLVED to purchase a new grit bin for Alma Road and also to contact Simon Spencer at DCC to ask for some clarity on which Grit Bins are now PC responsibility and which are still DCC. As we are always contacted to fill all bins now.

(g) Housing Needs Update

Cllr Buttle gave and update on funding given in the High Peak area to allow needed

work to take place in the Buxton Area of the river wye which could resolve the issue with the nutrient neutrality and allow the affordable housing development to proceed.

It was agreed that a new housing needs survey must be conducted as it has been nearly 8 years since the previous one. It was noted again that the Parish Council did not agree the plans for the new housing met the needs of families and more 3 bed houses should be built over 2 bed housing.

(h) Common Land

It has been reported that Primrose Cottage has been sold subject to contract. It was RESOLVED to write to the new owners with the terms of the right of access over the Town Head track.

(i) War Memorial

No updates

- (j) Tideswell Community Park Cllr Horne gave an update on the recent meetings and discussions.
- (k) Environmental Issues

Countryfile were due to come and film at Tideswell but it is not clear if they did attend or not.

(I) Community Speedwatch

No updates

(m) Christmas

The Christmas Lights switch on for 2025 will be held on Friday 28th November 2025.

It was RESOLVED to purchase more lights in January. It was agreed to look for some tree light netting for trees in Cherry Tree Square. The Clerk will work with Cllr Daniels and Nuttall looking for suitable lights.

(n) Neighbourhood Planning / Parish Plan Cllr Warr emailed the Clerk all the information on the response from Tideswell PC for the Peak District National Park local plan consultation. This has now been submitted and an acknowledgment has been received.

09.12.24 PLANNING

NP/DDD/1024/1077 Madeira House Commercial Road Tideswell Listed building consent to reinstate internal door to improve access to retail unit.

The PC has no objections and support the application to improve the access.

NP/DDD/1124/1282 Site of factory now demolished and new dwelling under application NP/DDD/1120/1024 Demolition of existing existing former industrial storage bay and erection of new dwelling.

In principle to PC has no objections to the proposal however would like to see the inclusion of a local needs clause for occupancy on the property. The Councillors have concerns about the access and could not support the plans if it meant and impact was made on the residents parking area at the old college.

None received.

10.12.24 GRIT BINS AND WINTER WEATHER

It was RESOLVED to purchase a new grit bin for Alma Road and also to contact Simon Spencer at DCC to ask for some clarity on which Grit Bins are now PC responsibility and which are still DCC. The PC are always contacted to fill all bins now it would seem, including those with DCC stickers on. It was also agreed to ask for information on contractors who have been allocated grit bin filling and gritting and what is organised and should be expected by said contractors to see if Tideswell should do the same.

The Councillors thanked Cllr Andrew for again filling the grit bins. It appears that some were emptied immediately.

11.12.24 CASUAL VACANCY

There has been no applications to date.

12.12.24 NEW BANK ACCOUNT AND CHANGE OF INSTRUCTIONS

The new bank account is open and November payments were all made with no issues. It has become apparent the authorisation set up needs to be amended. The Clerk will seek the relevant form and have this to complete at the next Parish Council Meeting. The Clerk advised how much better and easier the new account is. There is now no need to wait for cheques to clear and wait for paper statements to know the bank position.

13.12.24 BUDGET/ PRECEPT 2025/26

The Clerk circulated a proposed budget in advance to Councillors. It was RESOLVED to look over this and also look at the budget with differing percentage increases and decide at the next meeting. Councillors are considering the constant rising costs and how that will affect the year ahead.

14.12.24 UPDATE ON ONGOING MATTERS FROM THE CLERK

The Clerk has received the quote from Mark Davenport and circulated to councillors. The Cuttlefish quote is similar. It was agreed the local support may be helpful long term but this will be discussed further. It was RESOLVED that the Clerk would compare the prices for a .co.uk and a .gov.uk website and this will also be discussed at the next meeting.

15.12.24 FINANCE

A Accounts for payment

Accounts for Payment were proposed by Cllr Moore, seconded Cllr Whitehouse and all voted in favour.

December Payments

	Cost purpose	Amount
		£1446.01 by BACS ,
		broadband and ink
Hannah Owen		£24.41, pay correction
Haiman Owen		50.20. 45.98 Toilets
		£53.98 Xmas Lights
	Salary and expenses	payment total £174.57
Adam Serper	Salary	£594.88
HMRC	PAYE	£300.10
Fountain Square		£22.50
Church	Hire of Hall	
SSE	Toilets electricity	£ 110.27
M Easton	Gardening	£150
James Warriner	Mowing	£1119
Markovitz	Village Maintenance	£107.82
D & C Gibson	Christmas Trees	£705
PHS	Sanitary bins	293.28
Jupiter Play	Playground deposit	£31604.25

16.12.24 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

16 Grit Bin emails, Local Plan submission emails, Fountain Square Emails, Items for Information DCC Emails, Peak Park Parishes Forum emails, Peak Park Emails, Cemetery enquiries, Parking emails, highways issues response, road closures, DDCVS Emails. Housing emails, DALC Emails, Playground emails, TDEG Updates. Rural Services Network emails, DDDC Emails.

17.12.24 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

It was RESOLVED that the next Monthly Meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Monday 13th January 2025 at Fountain Square Church.

18.12.24 CONFIDENTIALITY RESOLUTION

There were no confidential items discussed.

The meeting closed at 19.45